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Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  The Episcopal Church, et al. v. The Episcopal Diocese of Fort Worth, et al., No.
20-536

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-referenced case was placed on the
Court’s docket on October 22, 2020. The due date for a brief in opposition is November 23,
2020.

Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 30.4, respondent respectfully requests that the time
within which to file a brief in opposition be extended to and including December 23, 2020. A
short extension will allow respondent to fully evaluate and respond to the petition, in light of
counsel’s obligations before this and other courts. An extension will not materially delay the
disposition of the case.

Very truly yours,

Aaron M. Streétt

Counsel of Record for Respondent Episcopal
Diocese of Fort Worth

Co- Counsel:

Scott A. Brister

Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP R. David Weaver

500 W. 51 Street, Suite 1350 Weaver & Weaver, PLLC
Austin, TX 78701 1601 E. Lamar Blvd., Suite 102
scottbrister@huntonak.com Arlington, Texas 76011

rdweaver@arlingtonlawfirm.com
J. Shelby Sharpe
Sharpe & Rector, P.C.
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cC: Counsel of Record for Petitioners

Neal Kumar Katyal

Hogan Lovells US LLP

555 Thirteenth St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20004
neal.katyal@hoganlovells.com
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